

Curriculum Vitae	
Personal information	
First name / Surname	Federica Giorda
Address	Via Bologna, 148 10154 Torino ITALY
Telephone	(+39) 011 2686261
E-mail	federica.giorda@izsto.it
Nationality	Italian
Date of birth	22/08/1985
Gender	Female
Current occupation (from November 2020)	Veterinarian executive at CREDIMA - National Reference center for diagnostic activity in stranded marine mammals. OIE Collaborating Center for marine mammals' health. Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale del Piemonte Liguria e Valle d'Aosta –Via Bologna 148 10154 Torino, ITALY
Main activities and responsibilities	Routine and research activity in the field of marine mammals' pathology. Sanitary surveillance coordination on the marine mammals stranded along the Italian coastlines.
From November 2016	PhD student Part-time
	Institute of Animal Health, University of Las Palmas de Gran Canaria, Arucas, Las Palmas, Spain
Experience Record	
Date	16 th March 2020 – 22 nd November 2020
Description	Veterinarian executive at Rapid Test Laboratory for TSEs
Address	CEA – National Reference center for animal encephalopathies. OIE Reference center for Scrapie and BSE. Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale PLVA, via Bologna 148, Torino
Date	21 st October 2019 – 15 th February 2020
Description	Support teacher for children with disabilities
Address	Istituto Tecnico Agrario G. Dalmaso, via Claviere 10, 10044 Pianezza - Torino
Date	1 st July 2013 – 31 st October 2019
Description	Research fellow. Routine and research activity in the field of marine mammals pathology
Address	CREDIMA (National Reference center for diagnostic activity in stranded marine mammals) - Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale PLVA, via Bologna 148, Torino
Date	January 2013 – June 2013
Description	Veterinary volunteer at fish pathology lab. Participation in the research projects carried out by the lab in the field of ecotoxicology and zoonotic parasitosis.
Address	Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale PLVA, via Bologna 148, 10154, Torino
Date	March 2012 – December 2012
Description	Research fellow. Performing necropsies to wild (included cetaceans) and small animals.
Address	Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale PLVA, via Nizza 4 18100, Imperia. +39 1083 660185.

Date	October – November 2010 (3 weeks)
Description	Two weeks practice at “Bute and Cowal vets” and one week at Glasgow Vet School, anesthesia department, under the supervision, respectively of Dr. Duncan McIntyre and Dr. Andrew Bell: aspects of clinical medicine of both small and large animals and aspects of basic surgery in small animals (Bute and Cowal vets), anesthesia in small animals (Vet school of Glasgow).
Address	Bute and Cowal vets, 17 Argile St. Isle of Bute, Scotland. Vet School G12 8QQ Glasgow, Scotland
Date	July – August 2010 (9 weeks)
Description	Nine weeks internship at the Island Wildlife Natural Care Centre under the supervision of Dr. Marielle Bonnet: aspects of clinical medicine and management of different species of wild animals (birds, birds of prey, raccoons, deers and harbour seals) including: handling and restraining, physical exam, hematology and radiology.
Address	Island Wildlife natural care center 322 Langs Road, Salt Spring Island, B.C. V8K 1N3 CANADA
Date	May 2009 - June 2009 (5 weeks)
Description	Exsternship at the Marine Mammal Center under the supervision of Dr. Frances Gulland and Dr. Bill van Bon: all aspects of clinical medicine, surgery and laboratory analysis of marine mammals (pacific harbor seals, northern elephant seals and California sea lions) including: handling and restraining, anesthesia, physical exam, bandaging, hematology, radiology, ultrasound and magnetic resonance imaging.
Address	The Marine Mammal Center, Marine Headlands, 2000 Bunker Road, Fort Cronkhite; Sausalito California 94965 -USA
Date	August 2007 - September 2007 (4weeks)
Description	Experience of field research conducted in Cape Verde islands in cooperation between the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine of Turin (Prof. Valenza) and the Faculty of de Biology of the University of Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (Dr. Luis Felipe López Jurado): conservation of <i>Caretta caretta</i> population in the island of Boa Vista (Cape Verde).
Address	Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Turin, Via Braccini 2 - 10095 Grugliasco (TO) – Italy
Education and training	
Date	2014 (6 months)
Course	Advanced Training Course "The mediterranean cetaceans: conservation and integrated management"
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Padova, viale dell'Università 16– 35120 Legnaro (PD) – Italy.
Dates	2013
Title of qualification awarded	Specialization Degree in farming, hygiene, pathology of aquatic species and sanitary control of their products. Mark: 110/110
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Udine, via delle Scienze 206 – 33100 Udine – Italy.
Dates	2010
Title of qualification awarded	Doctor in Veterinary Medicine (DVM)
Dissertation topic	Congenital neuropathological lesions in white lions (<i>panthera leo krugeri</i>). Prof. Bollo. Mark: 107/100
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Turin, Via Braccini 2 - 10095 Grugliasco (TO) -Italy

Personal skills and competences					
Mother tongue	Italian				
Other languages	English				
IELTS (1st March 2014)	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
	6.0	6.0	6.0	6.0	6.0
	Spanish				
	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
	C1	C1	B2	B1	B1
	(*) Common European Framework of Reference for Languages				
Social skills and competences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Excellent ability to adapt to different working contexts, both in Italy and abroad; - Team spirit and good autonomy, gained in several working experiences - Good communication skills 				
Organisational skills and competences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Good experience in project management and good sense of organization, gained through several experiences in research and field work; - Experience in meeting organization; 				
Computer skills and competences	- Good knowledge of Microsoft Office™ tools (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access).				
Hobbies	Backpacking, yoga, skying, spending time with good friends and good wine				
International Publications	Annex I (H-index: 8 – 24/12/2021)				

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data according to D.L. 30 June 2003, n.196

Federica Giorda